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November 11, 2024

Christian G. Spradley
344 South Bethlehem
Bateshurg, $ 20006

Judicial Merit Selection Commission
Post Office Box 142
Columbia, SC 28202

VIA EMAIL ONLY
ErinCrawford@scsenate.gov

RE: Witness Affidavit form from Ralph 8. Kennedy

Dear Members:

| respectfully write In response to the Witness Affidavit Form from Ralph S.
Kennedy, Jr., dated October 28, 2024, concerning my qualifications as a c-andndate for
Judicial office. Red a et ta{ . o | —

The
afﬁdawt is deﬁclent for a number of reasons Flrst it contains no dlrect knowledge on Mr.

Kennedy's part His baseless accusatlons are supported only by hearsay, mnuendo and
specuiatlon R&A a LH’O‘ :

Matter 1

Mr. Kennedy alleges that | lied to the court, other attornays and that I suborned the
perjury by my client, Terasa Grigsby. Allegedly this perjury took place in an affidavit and
in a deposition in a matter in which Mr. Kennedy's client was suing Ms. Grigsby’s late
father's estate. These allegations are not true.

The first few paragraphs of the affidavit are historical in nature and do not involve
any specific allegation against me. Mr. Kennedy discusses claims that Mr. Lyies, the UIM
attorney, accused Mr. Kennady of advising Ms. Grigsby to ighore a trial subpoena. Ms.
Grigsby actually testified to this In her deposition. My only involvement up to this point of
the matter was a phone call from Ms. Grigsby asking if she had to comply with a
subpoena. She was tfold that she did. | did not attend the hearings discussed by Mr.
Kennedy nor was | involved in any discussions with the judge.
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From this point in his affidavit Mr. Kennedy makes claims that simply involve
semantics. Everything | said fo anyone or wrote in filings was truthful and based on
information | was provided by my client, under oath. One example is where Mr. Kennedy
alleges that Ms. Grigsby petjured herself by testifying that she did not know Mr. Kennedy’s
client, Mr. Graham. Mr. Kennedy's allegation is based upon her affidavit that she did not
know Graham. Ms. Grigsby testified in her deposition that she had gone to school with
Graham. Ms. Grigsby's statement in her affidavit was not false. She testified in her
deposition that she knew Mr. Graham from middle school but had not seen him since then
until he walked into the courtroom (Deposition transcript, pp. 19-20, Exhibit #1). Ms.
Grigsby's deposition testimony on this point did not in any way contradict her affidavit.

Another example Is where Mr. Kennedy alleges that | made misleading statements
concerning my representation of Ms. Grigsby. To be clear, when | spoke with Mr. Carlisle
Kennedy | advised him that Ms. Grigsby had just contacted me about the current litigation
but that | had represented her in the past. Later in a deposition, Ms. Grigsby mentioned
my reprasentation of her in a separate and distinct matter unrelated to the current case.
When Mr. Kennedy asked her in her depaosition why her recollection was different than
what | had told him, she responded, “it's just probably in the way we're wording it."
(Transcript, p. 64), | rely on the transcript as it supports the fact that my initial
communications were accurate. | would point out that Mr. Kennedy's affidavit contradicts
itself in making this claim. In the last paragraph of page 3 Mr. Kennedy admits that | told
his son that | had represented Ms. Grigsby years earlier. Then on the next to last
paragraph on page 4, he claims that | said | had just spoken to her for the first time.

Mr. Kennedy goes on to make several other allegations which are aiso faise. |
never changed my reason for opposing the deposition. [ made several offers and other
accommodations to try to settle the issue which were rejected. | actually accepted an
offer from Carlisle Kenhedy to settle the matter which he subsequently withdrew. | did
not make any improper objections during the deposition. | never said Mr, Kennedy did

anything improper, and | never asked anyone a question to which they testified that he
ever did anything improper. '

In conclusion on Matter One, [ did not suborn perjury, | did not make an inaccurate
statement fo the Court, nor did | interfere with Mr. Kennedy's lawsuit. | have attached
affidavits from my client, Ms. Grigsby (Exhibit #2) and Mr. Jody Lyles, Esquire {Exhibit
#3), corroborating these facts. | respectiully suggest that these insinuations by Mr.
Kennedy not be considered in evaluating my candidacy.

Matter 2
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Maiter 3
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Conelusion.

11take great jssue with Mr: Kennedy's opinion ihat | ack the fitness to serve as a
eircuit fudge for the State of South Garolina. ‘His opinlons are ot based tipon his peisofial

knowledge hut rather-his interpretations ef what: he-claims others have told: him

Eﬂed ac‘r«eo{

my histary as an ‘attorriey, husband, parent and public servant that { do. in fact possess

the candor; honor, and integrity necessary to:administer justice in our great State,

Sincerely,

Christian G. Spradiey
Candidate for Circtit Court:
Eleventh-dudictal Gircuit, Seat 4
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

ELEVENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF SALUDA

Curtis Graham,

Plaintiff,

Ve . CASE NO. 2019-CP-41-00166

Theresa Grigsby as Personal Representative
of the Estate of Liston Davis Rawlsg,

Defendant .
VIDEQOTAPED
DEPOSITION OF: TERESA R. GRIGSBY
DATE . Wednesday, December 6, 2023
TIME: 2:06 p.m.
TIME ENDED: 3:41Y p.m.
LOCATION: 8aluda County Courthouse

130 East Church Street, Suite 6
Saluda, Scuth Carclina

REPORTED BY: YVONNE R. THURSTON-~BOHANNON
Registered Merit Reporter,
Certified Realtime Reporter

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPQ (3376) calendat-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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Graham, Curtis Vs, Grigsby, Theresa

December 6, 2023

APPEARANCES:
ATTORNEYS FOR THE PLAINTIFF:
KENNEDY LAW FIRM, LLC
BY: CARLISLE E. KENNEDY
Post Office Box 2559

(803) 532-4100
carlislekennedy@kennedylawsc.com

ATTORNEYS FOR THE DEFENDANT:
MURPHY & GRANTLAND, PA
BY : JODY . LYLES
Post Office Box 6648 {(29260)
4406-B Foreght Drive
Columbia, South Carxolina 2%206
(803) 782-4100
(803) 782-4140 - PFAX
jlyles@murphygrantland. con

ATTORNEYS FOR THE WITNESS:
MOORE RRADLEY MYERS LAW FIRM, PA
BY: CHRISTIAN G. SPRADLEY
110 South Main Street
Saluda, South Carolima 29138
(B64) 445-4544
(864) 445-7441 - PAX
chris@ubmlawsc.com

ALSO PRESENT:

Ralph Kennedy, Esguire
Bob Kiel, Videographer

(INDEX AT REAR OF TRANSCRIPT)

Batesburg-Leesville, South Carolina 29070

Page 2

Veritext Legal Solutions
800.743.DEPC (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com
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STIPULATIONS: It is stipulated by and among
Counsel that the deponent waives the right to read
and sign the deposition transcript.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're going on the

record at 2:06 p.m. on December 6th, 2023. This is

media unit number one of the video recorded

deposition of Teresa R. Grigsby taken by counsel
for Plaintiff in the matter of Curtis Graham versus
Theresa CGrigsby, et al., filed in the Court of
Commen Pleag, Eleventh Judicial Circuit, State of
South Carolina, County of Saluda, (ase Number
2019-CP-41-0C1le6.

The location of the deposition is 100
East Church Street, Saluda, South_Carolina, 29138,

My name is Bob Xiel, represgenting
Veritext. I am the videographer. The court
reporter is Y¥Yvonne Bohannon from the firm Veritext.

Counsel, please state their appearance
and affiliations for the record beginning with the
noticing attormey.

MR. KENNEDY: Carlisle Kennedy,
county -~ attorney for the plaintiff.

MR. LYLES: Jody Lyvles on behalf of the

defense .,

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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MR. SPRADLEY: Christian Spradley here
on behalf the witness Teresa Grigsby.

MR, RALPH KENNEDY: No, I'm just
assisting.

THE VIDEOGRAPHEER: Will the court
reporter please swear in the witness.

{Oath administered.)

THE VIDECGRAPHER: You may proceed.

TERESA R. GRIGSBY, after having been first

duly sworn, was examined and testified as follows:

EXAMINATION

BY MR. KENNEDY:

Q. Ms. Grigsby, thank vou for coming
today. As you know, I'm representing Curtis Graham
in this wreck case. 7You're the PR of the estate of
vour late father. There was a wreck, of course.

This case i1s hetween at this point your
father's liability insurance which was the
insurance on his car. It was already paid, and
there's been a covenant not to execute, which I
believe you had seen?

A, I have,

Veritext Legal Solutions

300.743,DEPO (3376} calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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Q. That, as you know, protects you from
any excess Jjudgment that a jury might render. The
case right now as it stands is between Mr. Graham
who is injured in the wreck and his own insurance
caompany Progressive Insurance Company.

MR. LYLES: I'm going to object to any
gquestion that deals with insurance as it is not
adwissible evidence.

But you can answer.

BY MR. KENNEDY:

Q. Right. I just want to wake sure that
vou are aware of that.

A I am.

Q. That ~- me saying that is not for the
purpose of bringing it in at trial to talk about
Jody that way or Mr. Lyles.

I think Mr. Spradley is a good
attorney, and he's probably explained all that
stuff to you.

So the first thing that I want to say

is we do have video, but if you'll please say vyes

or no. Don't -- don't just say uh-huh because
that's not a clear answer. If I -- if you do
that -- that's natural, and if yvou do that, I'm

going to ask you if that's & ves or no. That's not

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www,veritext.corm
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to pick on you or anything like that. That's just
because we need a clear record.

A. I understand.

Q. All right. Very good.

If you don't understand cne of the

questions I ask, if you'll just stop me and ask me
-to rephrase-it, That's totally fine. I want you
to feel comfeortable in all of this. As vyou
understand, it's -- 1t's between the UIM -- or the
underinsured coverage of his insurance and my
client. You're not on trial.

Another thing that I'd like for you to
understand is that ncw that tbe deposition has
started we can take breaks, you know, if we need to
take breaks. We're totally okay with doing that.
But please be mindful that since we're in the
middle of a deposition anything that you do talk
with Mr. Spradley about you would then have to
disclose that on the record when I ask you what
that was about --

a. Uh-huh.

Q. -- kecause the attorney-client
privilege does exist outside of the deposition, but
once we start, it's all discoverable. But the

discussions you had with him prior, that's --

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carpiinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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that's okay. 1It's just once you're under oath.
Does that make sense?

A, I understand.

Q. Okay. As you saw Mr. Lyles do just a
second ago, he may object to some guestions.
Again, those objections, they're only between the
Court and what we talk about. It has nothing to do-
with you answering. You have to answer the
gquestions. The objection is just so that if
Mr. Lyles thinks that it shouldn't be admissible in
the trial. That's what the objection is for.

S0 he may object, but you still have to

answear. .

A Ckay.

Q. S0 I guess let's just start. Could vyou
tell me a little bit about yourself.

a, Like what do you want to know about me?
Where I woxrk? What I do?

Q. Where -- where You grew up.

A. I am a resident -- I was born -~ I was
a resident of Saluda County. In 2000 we moved to
Greenwood bhecause our jobs moved to Greenwood. 8o
I went to schocl here. I served in -- I was a bank
ioan officer here. I have always worked in ZBaluda.

Q. What bank did you work for in Saluda?

Veritext Legal Sclutions
800.743.DEPQ (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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Al We started the Saluda County Bank.
Oh.
Wag on the team that opened that bank
for the hometown --
Q. Ckavy.
A, -~ beafore they sold several times.
Q. ~ And what is it row?
A. It is now South State.
0. South State, okay.
All right. And so you worked there

from ~-

A. 1887 and I left the surviving bank in
2010. '

Q. So when you -- so you left the bank in
2010. I guess it got acgquired.

A. The bank got acguired in 1993 and two
thou ~- I mean, it got sold five timees in three
years.

Q. Wow. Okay.

A, First sold Saluda County to M. S,
Bailey, to Anchor Bank, to Carolina First, to
Greenwood Bank -- no, to Midstate BRank and then to
Capital Bank, and then Capital Bank sold to Park
Sterling and then they sold to South State.

0. Good graclous.

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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80 -- so you'wve had a lot of
employments in the sawme building? A lot of people
gigned your check from the same building?
A. Uh-huh.
Q. Yeah.
But you left in 20107
- A. No, ¥ left Saluda in 2000.
In 2000.
A, I moved to the Greenwood office of
Capital Bank.
Q. Oh. OQkay.
A. And that's -- our jobs both were in
Greenwood, s¢ that is why we did move.
Q. Right. 1It's a little bit of a drive
from here.
A A little bit.
Q. Yeah,
Ckay. S0 you grew -- you went to
Saluda Middle, High School.
Al Yes.
Q. Did you go to college anywhere?
A. I have taken after -- after -- higher
education courses --
Q. Right .
A, -- as 1t applied to the field that T
Veritext Legal Solutions
800.743.DEPOQ (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com WWW.veritext.eom
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Page 10

was in.
Q. Qkay.
A. I had -- did not attend college.
Right.
You helped get that bank started and
was with it for 20 years really, 23 years.
A. ~“Well, Frank -- Frénk Addy started the

bank and we were on the startup team.

Q. Okay. All right. I don't know Frank
Addy .

A. He ig now deceased.

Q. Okay. Well, where were you born or --

Al I was born in CGreenwood, South
Carolinaﬁ

Q. In Greenwood at the hospital?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. And growing there -- but you grew up in
Saluda. What -- what was your address when you

grew up in Saluda?

A, Route 2,

Box 278, Jochnston.

Seven

miles gtraight out from --

been driving these roads a long time.

Q. Yeah.
A. -m 121,
Q. Well, I grew up in Batesburg,

and I've

T always

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPC (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com

www veritext.com
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hunt Saluda because the hunting is better, so...

Thisg is just a typical question that we
always ask in depositions. Social Security numbexr?

A. 258 --

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Do you want to -- do
you want to go off the record for that?

MR. KENNEDY: Yes. Yeah.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Please stand by.

We are off the video record on
2:15 p.m.

(Off-the-record discussion.)

THE VIDEQGRAPHER: We're back on the
record at 2:16 p.m.

BY MR. KENNEDY:

Q. All right. How about cell phone
number?

A, 864-910-2651.

Q. 26517

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Okay. And I know your father's name,
but who was your mother -- mother and father?

A. My father was Liston David Rawls,

deceased in 2018.
0. And I'm sorry about that.

A. My mother is Marion Bledsoce Keith, and

Veritext Legal Solutions
800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carclinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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1 she 1s still currently alive and living in the
2 Johnston address.
3 0. Okay. Still S8aluda County?
4 A. Uh~huh,
5| Q. Would it suffice to asay that you have a
6 lot of family here?
7 A, Used to. Most of my family iz older
8 now and most are deceased. There's a lot lesgs of
9 us than there uged to be.
10 Q. Yeah. T used to have a lot of family
11 in town too, but they've all moved out and passed
C12 and all that too --
13 A, Uh-huh,
14 Q. -~ because I grew up here. My dad grew
15 up here, and our family was part of the Shealys
16 back when this was BEdgefield County before it
17 | turned into Saluda County. So i1f there's a Padget
18 aor a Shealy, we're probably related to them
19 distally. 8o we might be related. I don't know.
20 A. I'm not related to radgets or Shealys.
21 Q. Okay. All right.
22 S0 was your husbkand's family -- was
23 your father's family from around here?
24 A. My father's family is -- was from
25 Kitchings Mill, S8outh Carolina, or PBPel -- near

Vetitext Legal Solutions
800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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Pelion, 8outh Carolina.

Q. Okay. Near Pelion, because 1 don't
know kitchen [sic] well.

A, It's just a little -~ it's like
Chappells. If you blink --

Q. Yeah.

A, - == Lf you went through it, you'd know
it.

Q. Gotcha.

A, But if you speed, the police will

introduce thelr self.

Q. That's what they get paid to do.
i -Uh—huh.

Q. All right. Well, are you married?
A Uh-huh.

Q. And what's your husband's name?

A. Lee Smith CGrigsby.

Q. and is he from around here?

A. He is.

Q. From Saluda County?

A. Uh-huh.

0. What part of Saluda is he from? Is he

from Grigsby? I know there's a --
A, We lived out Highway 378.
Q. Okay.

Veritext Legal Solutions
800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com

www.veritext.com
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A. His great granddaddy was the mayor once
of Saluda.

Q. Okay. All right. 8o you're like us,
been here -~ evervbody's been here for a while.

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Do you have any children?

A, No .,

Q. No children?

A, Uh-uh.

Q. No biclogical children, adeopted

children, nothing?

A. No biological and no legally adopted.
I have a niece and two nephews that we have helped
ratse.
Okay. What -- what are their names?
Victoria and Kevin.
Victoria.

And Josh.

(o 2NN A o I A =)

Josh.

Niece, nephew, nephew?
Uh-huh.

What is Josh's last name?

Grigsby.

PO A &

Grigsby.

Kevin's last name?

Veritext Legai Solutions
800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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A Hopkins.
4. Hopkins?
A. Uh-huh. TItfg Keith Turner's nephew --

great nephew.
Q. Oh, okay.

And Victorxia?

- “A. ~She is nowa Halydier, H-A-L-¥-D-I-B-R.—
Q. Was she a Grigsbhy before or a Hepkins?
A. She was a Hopkins.
Q. Hopkinsg, okay.
Did she go to Clemson?
A, No.
No?

That name sounds really familiar. What

does she do? 1Is sghe --

A. Why is this revelant [sic] to a
deposition regarding a wreck with Curtis Graham?

Q. It's relevant depending on who we put
on the jury connegtion-wise.

A, She is the political action committee
director for BlueCross BlueShield of South

Carolina.

Q. Huh. Did she -~ she grew up here?
A, She grew up in Saluda.
Q. Ckay.

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-caralinas@veritext.com- . www.veritext.com




w ~3

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
27
22
23
24

25

Teresa R, Grigsby December 6, 2023
CGraham, Curtis Vs. Grigsby, Theresa

A,

Q.
time at the
Al
—a.
her from.
A.
Victoria at
Q.
A,

asgociation?

OO OFE O P L4 ?

pregsently employed for the last probably seven

years by BlueCross BlueShield.

" I'm trying to figure ocut where I know

Page 16

She graduated Lander, and now she is

Okay. So political -- would she spend
Btate House or something?

No.

I wouldn't think you would know Vic --
all.
Yeah. I know that name.

Do -- are you popular in the tennis

No, I -- I'm not any good at tennis.
Okay,

I've tried, but I'm not anv good.

I don't kunow.

Does she do beauty pageant stuff?
She does.

Okay .

She did.

She did.

Uh-huh.

Well, that's probably how I know her.

She was assistant director with the

300.743.DEPO (3376)

Veritext Legal Solutions
calerdar~-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com
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Mg. -- Ms., -- Mre. South Carolina Pageant.
Q. Okay. I think I've made that
connection. She's a nice lady. I was -- I think I

probably met her when I was doing a lot of stuff up
at the State House when Nikki Haley was the

governor.

A Well, then you probably know her

because she ran Nikki Haley's -- she was the
director for Nikki Haley's foundation for a while.

Q. Okay. There we go. That's -- that's
how I know her, Thank you.

A, Okavy.

C. That was going to be a bee in my head
the whole time.

A. Yes, she once was Nikki Haley's
director of her foundation.

Q. Yeah. A girl I was dating at that time.
was her personal assiatant. 8o I spent a lot of
time at the governor's mansion and doing all that
stuff, all the campaign stuff.

A, Okay.

Q. So there we go. That makes sense.

All right. Well, if you raised her,
she's very -- very nice. I haven't seen her in

yvears, but I recognize the name.

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376} calendar-carolinas@vetitext.com www,veritext.com
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A, Thank you.
Q. Yeah,
So you live in -- in Greenville and you
moved out there in 20 -~ 20007
A, Greenwood.
Q. Green -- that's what I meant. I'm

—gorrys— Thank you. -

Greenwood. Moved there in 2000. You
were with the bank until 2010. Where do you work
now?

A. FOJIFILM ~--

Q. Okay.

A, -~ Holdings Corporation.

0. That big plant on the way to Clemson,
or that's the way I drive --

A, On the way to Greenwood.

Q. Yeah. I drive through Greenwood when I

go to Clemscon,

‘A,  Yes.

Q. But it's on your right when you --
A, Uh-huh.

Q. All right. What do you do for them?
A. I'm an accountant.

Q. Accountant,

What type of accountant? Do you do

' Veritext Legal Solutions
800.743.DEPOC (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com WWW . veritext.com
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Page 19
taxes for them or --

A, We -- at the FUJIFILM building that you
see -- FUJIFILM is not cne entity. It's many. It

has like 25 subsidiary companies, and in the
accounting divisicn, we do all their shared

gservices. SO we handle 12 other companies here out

Irvine which is a medical company doing medical

ragearch,.
Q. Ch, wow.
A o I -- we -- we Reep the back room,

bills paid, spreadsheets going, the bhooks balanced.

Q. Right. Well, that sounds very
complicated.

A It's very interesting.

Q. I bet. Oh, man.

I think I know the answer to this
question because if -~ because ycu'vye an
accountant. It's something we have to ask in
depositions. Qkay?

Have you ever been charged with a
crime?

A, No, sir.
Okay. Thank you. I wag right.

This case -- the -- my client ig Curtis
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Graham. Do yvou know Mr. Graham?
From middle school --
From middle school?
-~ from years ago.
Okay, from years ago.

I have not seen him since school --

~.Okay.

>0 ¥ o P oo

-- until he walked into the courtroonm.

Q. OCkay. Okay. 8o the -- did -- did you
read the motion? You talked with Mr, Spradley
about the motion?

A, Which motion?

Q. This motion. He put on number four
that you don't know the plaintiff. Would you
say --

A. That's not what my affidavit said.

No, but the wotion was f£iled on Friday

I think of last week.

But is that -- but you do know him?
A. I know of him. I know him f£rom middle
school --
Q. Right.
AL ~- only.
Q. You don't know him like a friend or
anything?
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1 A, I don't know Curtis Graham the man. I
2 don't know what he become. I don't know what
3 happened to him --
4 0. Gotcecha.
5 A, -- after school.
6 Q. Gotcha. All right.
7 . And then can I ask you about the
8 affidavic. It's -- it said you don't want to be
g involved in this action in any way; is that right?
10 A The only reason I appeared in this
11 court -- or in this deposition is because I was
12 subpeenaed te. I do not have anything to do with
13 Mr. Graham's wreck cor my dad's wreck. T did not
14 know Mr. Graham's name. I am merely following
1s legal reqguired papers.
i8 Q. Yeg, matam.
17 80 when Mr. Lyles teld the Court that
18 you wanted to be here, was that incorrect?
19 MR. LYLES: Object to the form.
20 You can answer.,
21 THE WITNESS: I agreed to be here. I
22 did not want to be hers. I have a subpoena and no
23 one released me from wy subpcena,
24 BY MR. KENNEDY:
25 Q. Yes, ma'am.
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And did Mr. Lyles subpoena you?
A, Yes, sir. You have & copy I believe.
Q. I do not.
MR. KENNEDY: Would you mind sending me
a copy of the subpoena?

MR. LYLES: Yes.

0. He didn't share that with me.

About this -- this specific part of the
case with the UIM iansurance involved, when did you
find out about there heing a claim against
Mr. Graham's own insurance where it was -- the case
name kecause of legal issues still has to have your
father's name on it, but it doesn't actually
involve him? When did you f£ind that out?

A, Both Mx., Lyles and -- Attcorney Lyles
and Attorney Kennedy -~ Ralph Kennedy explained
that to me on the phone, that it was Mr. Graham
suing the insurance company. When I came to court,
the court documents on Mr. Lyles's desk says Curtis
Graham versus the estate of DListon Rawls. That is

all the knowledge I have of it.

Q. . Okay. But when did you find out about
it? Did -- did Mr., Lyles call you? Did he -~
AL Mr. Lyles gent -- sent me a subpoena
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certified mail.
Q. Certified mail?
A. (Nods head.)
Q. Okay. Do you remember when that
subpoena was? When did he send it?
A, I do not at this point. I can look

that up, but I was not prepared to give vou --

Q. Yeah.

A, -~ that today.
Q. Of course.

Did he call you before he subpoenaed
you or did you just get a random letter in the
mail?

A, I got a certified letter and I called
his office.

Q. Okay. And when you called his office,
what all did y'all discuss?

A. He explained to me that he was -- he
had -- I was under sukpoena and that he wanted me
te come to court and that I needed to sit with him
and that he explained the covenant of easzement,
that Mr. Graham was not suing us and he had no
award to receive from my Dad's estate, that he was
representing the insurance company and this was

merely formalities. It should be a short hearing.
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Q. That's -- that's the only thing y'all
discussed?
A, Uh-huh.
And then Mr. Kennedy -- Attorney
Kennedy's office called me.r She -- and she -- they
reiterated the same thing. She called my husband
~and got him at work, and he called -- ghe called my
home and got my husband. He then called me at work
because I was in a meeting and told me that I
needed to call the -- the Attorney Kennedy back
because an attorney had just called wme.
Again, therein said the same thing. I
don't have to be there, and I explained I had a --

I was under subpcena.

Q. Did Mr. Lyles send you any other
documents --

A No.

Q. -~ other than a subpoena?

A. Wo.

o. Did you have any other conversations

with Mr. Lyles other than that one phone call?

A, I returned -~ after I talked with
Mr. Xen -- Attorney Kennedy, I called Mr. Lyles the
next day and I said, "Attorney Kennedy says bhecause

cf the covenant esasement -- easements I don't have
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to be there," and he said, no, that I needed to he
there. 8o because I'm under subpoena, I showed up.

Q. Yes, ma'am. Well, that was -- that was
right. Any time there's a subpoena, you're
supposed to go wherever that subpoena shows you.
It's an order of the court, so...

} TThid he discuss the facts of the case
with you or what he was thinking about or --

A, We discussed the fact that -- like I
gaid, we discussed the fact that it was my dad's --
it was not against my dad, that there would be no
cut~-cf-pocket money, there would be nc award. This
was a formality.

Q. But he didn't discusas Mr. Graham or he
didn't ask you any guestionsg about what your father
was doing at the time of the wreck or ~-

MR. LYLES: Objection based on
relevancy.

You can answer.

THE WITNESS8: No, he did neot ask me
what my father was doing at the time cf the wreck.
He asked me did I have knowledge of the wreck, and
I told him what my father had said which is all the
knowledge I have.

BY MR. KENNEDY:
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Q. Okay. What did -- what did your father
say?
A, My father was on the way to church. He

was turning left onto Bonham Road from Sugar Lane
Drive which is the road he lived on.
Q. Okay.

) ~A.  There is a -- there was -- there's not
now, but there was a lot of woods. You cannot see
when yvou pull out on that hill. If you pull on
that hill, you better get out of the way, and Dad
pulled out slowly in front of My. Graham. Dad did
not give me Mr, Graham's name.

He only said that he had had a wreck,
that it was his fault, that he pulled ocut in front
of a guy. He sald that no one was hurt, but they
had taken him as a precaution to the hospital to be
checked, but he did not think he was hurt.

And that is all the knowledge I have of

this wreck.

0. Ckay. Thank you.
So you -- Mr. Lyles did tell the judge
on Monday that he was on the way to -- to chuxch,
A. Uh-huh.
Q. So that came from you?
A. Uh-huhl.
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Q. What church does he -- or did he go ta?
A. He went to Falth Temple --
Q. Faith Temple?
A. -~ Holiness Church on Chappells
Highway.
Q. And is that where y'all went your whole
life or -- e
Al That's where we went when, yes, when we
live -- I was a child in Saluda.
Q. Right. Growing up and all --
A, Uh-huh.
~- it was all at the same church.
Is that where the whole family went to
church --
A Uh-huh.
Q. -- like all extended fawily that's no

longer with usg?

4. Uh-huh. That's where my mom's side of
the family went to church.

Q. And when does Faith Temple hold
services? Ig it --

A, Sunday morning, Sunday night and
Tuesday night. Thisg was a Tuesday evening.

Q. Okay. What time do they hold church on

Tuesdays?
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A.

Q.

arocund here

veah.
A,
not know.
_ Q.
Al
.

say that he
A
Q.
to church?
A
Q.
you call Mr.

conversation with Jody?

AL

Thursday afternoon. I called Mr. Lyles on Friday

morning.
Q. Friday worning. Okay.
What did y'all discuss?
A. Basically that Mr. Kennedy's coffice
called me and tcld me that I was -- because of the

--And you said it's on Chappells Highway? -

Page 28
I do not know anymore,

Oh, yeah, because vou'wre not from

-- 1 mean, you don't live here anymore,

I have not been there in years, so I do

It's Highway 7 -- 702.
Uh-huh.

80 as far as you know, your father did

was at fault?
Uh-huhl.

And he told you that he was on his way

Uh-huh.
After you spoke with Mr. XKennedy, did

Lyles or was there another

I spoke with Mr. -- Attorney Kennedy on

800.743.DEPO (3376)
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covenant of ease, I did not have to appear in
court. I did not understand why Mr., Kennedy could
tell me I didn't have to appear in court when

Mr. Lyles had subpoenaed me. Mr. Lyles said --
told me that I was subpoenaed -- that he did need

me in court, I was under subposna and I did need to

.._. be there. . _ B}
Q. But nothing -- no other discussions?
A. I do not remember, sir.
Q. 80 you've had my understanding is two

conversations with Mr. Lyles?

A, I have.

Q. S0 not three, no more than just two
phone callis?

A. I've had two phone calls with him and I
saw him in court.

Q. Uh~huk.

And the -- what yr'all discussed was

what you knew of the wreck, the collision, and he
did inform you that he wasg not representing you,

that he was representing the insurance company?

L. That is not what I perceived out of
that context. I was under the understanding that I
was not -- I wag not the defendant in this case,

that he was representing the insurance company, but

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com




10
il
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Teresa R. Grigsby December 6, 2023

Graham, Curtis Vs, Grigsby, Theresa

Page 30

I did not understand that anything I said to him
was not under attorney-client privilege and that he
wag not -- I was -- he was not also acting on my

behalf as the PR for my dad's estate. I d&id not

understand that.

Q. Well, I apolcgize for ¢hat. He -- he

is supposed to -- - :

A. That'ts --

Q. -- do that.

A -- 1f you don't know, you don't ask,
and --

Q. Right.

A. -- this 18 the first time I have ever

been in an insurance suit,

Q. Yeaah.
A, 8o I didn't -- I'didn't ask all the
guestions I probably may -- maybe someone else

would have.

Q. Well, IT'l: tell you, I went to law
school and I still didn't understand it till I
started doing it every day. 80 you didn't do
anything wrong by not asking the guestions.
Mr. Lyles is supposed to make that abundantly clear
Lo you.

MR. LYLES: Object to the form. What's
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1 the guestion here?

2 BY MR. KENNEDY:

3 Q. He's objected to me using that at

4 trial.

5 So did you -~ now, Mr. Lyles made

6 | gome -- some remarks on that Monday that we did

7]  Jury selection, and he gaid that you said those =

8 things.

9 A. I was not privy to that conversation,
10 and I can't say what he said or what I didn't say
11 when I wasn't in the room. If you ask me '

12 specifically, I can tell you --

13 Q. Okay. -

14 A, -- 1f we said it or we didn't say it,
15 but right now I've given you the gist of both

16 conversations.

17 0. And I appreciate that.

i8 S0 he said that you were instructed to
19 disobey a subpoena. Is that accurate?

20 A, Well, yvou can interpret it that way

21 when Attorney Kennedy tells me that I don't have to
22 be in court, that I'm not needed.

23 Q. Now --

24 A, I didn't --

25 Q. -~ in your conversation, did he say you

Veritext Legal Solutions
800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com



10
11
L2
13
14
15
le
17
14
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Teresa R. Grigsby December 6, 2023

Graham, Curtis Vs, Grigsby, Theresa

Page 32

didn't have to be in court before you had a --
before you were noticed here with a subpcena?

A. After I told him of a subpoena.

Q. Oh.

Well, I will tell you that your
conversation was witnessed by several people.

N A.  uth-pub. T T

Q. o I'1ll know when something is not
accurate with that conversation.

A. To the best of wmy knowledge I spoke
with Kim, explained to her that I was under
subpoena 1s when she transferred me to Attornay
Kennedy. BShe said, "Hcld on."

And he was telling me my presence was
not reguired and was explaining that because of the
covenant of esase why it was not reguired. I do
understand from a phone call I received on Sunday
night from Sally Quattlebaum that she was in his
office while all was this was transpiring and knew
of this case, which I did not call Attorney Lyles
and tell him because I told him when he start -- he
asked wme on Friday to please send him an e-mail
and -- of my conversation with Attorney Kennedy,
and I explained te him that I did not want to get

in a deposition between attorneys, I had nothing to
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say.
Q. Well, I don't blame you for not wanting
to be involved.
A I don't want either attorney pulling on
me. I didn't want to be here. I'm -- I was scared

kecause I have a gubpoena. That's why I'm here
today . I have nothing to help you with
Mr, Graham's case. I wish him well. I wish him no
ill will either -- either way. I know nothing of
the wreck, I knew nothing of his injuries.
Q. I do appreciate that.

It is unfortunate how things
transpired. 1 do share that sentiment,

MR. LYLES: What's the guestion?

MR. KENNEDY: It's all part, Jody.

BY MR. KEWNEDY:

Q. Usually attorneys don't do that kind of
stuff.

You were present on that Wednesday when
we, you know, had a long time talking in court. It
was not enjoyable for anybody. So -- but from that
you do -~ you understand that he was not, isg not
your attozney?

A. I do now. T did not at that time,

Q. Did -- did you -- you said you -- he
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wanted an e-mail from vou. Did you send one?

A. I did. I sent him an e -- e-mail that
gstated that wanting to confirm was my presence
needed in court because Attorney Kennedy's office
said I did not have to come. He e-mailed me back

and said wmy presence wag reguired. He had a copy

in his hand. He informed me on Monday morning when

he got here that he had to show that to the judge.
MR. KENNEDY: Did you show it to the
judge? I can't ask vou.
BY MR. KENNEDY :
Q. We never saw it, g0 I don't know the
answer to that guestion.
A. I don't kmnow. I know they all went in
chambers, That's all I know.
Q. Yeg, ma'am.
What else did you talk about with
Mr. Kennedy? How -- like what was the flow of the
conversation?
A, I just told you.
Q. Did you talk about peaple that there
might be ghared connections in Saluda? Did vou ask
questiohs about why you were involved?

A, No.

0. You didn't ask any questions?
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h. I -- 1f I did, I do not recall what
you're referencing.
Q. Did you tell Mr. Kennedy you did nct
want to be involved in this case?
A, I did not because I did not know -- not

that I recall because it was not a guestion ever

you want to come, Teresa?" That's "you must
appear."

Q. Did you ask him for any documents?

A. T had asked him to send me a copy of
the covenant of easement. And -~ because everybody

is referencing that covenant. The Attorney Hood

had promised to -- to let us know when the trial
was ovexr, but I'm sure he was really busy -- I
don't know. We -- anyway, I never had contact with

Attorney Hood after.

Q. Yes, ma'am., He -- he represented --
. The State PFarm sulf.
Q. That's right.

And that settled which is what caused
the covenant not to execute to be signed which
protects everybody that's involved in the -- the
ligbility portion. 8o that is correct.

Did vou receive any other documents
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from Mr. Kennedy?
A, From Mr. Kennedy?
Q. Uh-~huh.
A, You mean like the documents that
supposedly were smerved on me?
Q. I'm sorry. When you asked for to see

- the documentg that protected you, did you receive

an e-mail containing those documents you reguested?
A. I did receive a cop -- copy of the

covenant easements from Attorney Kennedy's office,

but there was nothing in that document that =aid

I'm released from a subpoena.

Q. That's correct. There's nothing -~
only a -- only a -~

A, So that's why I appeared.

Q. -~ judge can release you from a
subpoena.

A. That's what I thought,

0. 80 did you ask him to review the

gubpoena you got served with?

A. Did I ask who?

Q. Attorney Kennedy?

A. No, sir.

Q. Ho?

A, He's not my attorney. He's the
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plaintiff's attorney.
Q. That's correct.
A, 80, no, sir, I did not. He did say

that he did not have a copy of that subpoena and

asked me to e-mail him a copy.

Q. Did you e-mail a copy?
~A. I did not. -
Q. When you were served with the subpoena

Erom Mr. Lyles, vou called his office. Did vou
call anybkody else or --

A. I told you what -- the progression of
who I talked to. After I talked with Mr. Lyles the
second time, I called my attorney Mrx. Spradley and
asked ~-~ I told him what I had -- that both
attorneys seemed to be pulling. I had a subpoena,
and he told me o -- 1f T nad a subpoena, I wag to
he in court.

Q. Is it the first subpoena or the
deposition subpoena?

B The first subpoena,

0. The first subpoena.

What else did y'all talk about at that
point?
MRE. SPRADILEY: Obiject as

attorney-client privilege.
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1 BY MR. KENNEDY:

2 Q. Ead you retained him ag your attorney

3 by that point?

4 MR. SPRADLEY: Yes.

5 BY MR. KENNEDY:

6 Q. Is there a representation agreement for

Y S | that where you retained him as your attorney?

8 A. I retained --

9 MR. SPRADLEY: Hold on. I'm going to
10 object to attorney-client privilege. I'm gitting
11 here as her attormey. You can't go into anything
12 she and I discussed.

13 MR. KENNEDY: Yeah, can you --

14 MR. SPRADLEY: If you want fo get a

15 judge involved, we can do that.

16 MR. KENNEDY: I'm just see -- trxying to
17 gee when you were retained.

18 MR. SPRADLEY: The moment she called me
19 I was retained. The moment she called we and asked
20 my opinion. I don't give my opinion to people that
21 are not my clients. So the moment the phone rang
22 and I gave her my opinion, that's attorney-client
23 privilege.

24 MR. XENNEDY: Okay.

25 BY MR. KENNEDY:
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Q. 80 what was the -- the date was
Friday --

A. 11/10 was the day I called
Mr. Spradley.

Q. Okay.

A. 11/9 was the day I called -- I received
‘the call from yoﬁr -~ from Attorney Kennedy's R
office.

Q. Okay.

A, 11/10 was the date I called Mr., Lyles
back. The first date I got -- talked to Mr. Lyles
I do not remember the date.

Q. It's probably whenever you received
that subpoena in the mail.

A, Uh-huh.

Q. Can you tell me what the scope of

Mr. Spradley's representation is? The reason I asgk
is he told the judge he was retained for the only
purpose of getting you cut of a deposition.

A.  Uh-huh.

MR. SPRADLEY: I'm going to objsct to
attorney-client privilege because we have had an
ongolng relationship for more than this case.

THE WITNESS: Uh-huh.

MR. SPRADLEY: She's been my client for
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a couple of years, I believe.

As far as this goes, when she called
me, I gave her advice., That's attorney-client
privilege. And then when she came and hired me for
the specific purpose of getting her out of the
depogsition, that was another purpose.

I don't understand what the problem is.

MR. KENNEDY: I'm just trying to
understand, Chris.

MR. SPRADLEY: That's it.

MR. KENNEDY: Okay. Thank you.

BY MR. KENMNEDY:

Q. When you had a conversation with --
when you called Mr. Kennedy and spoke with hiwm, was
it just you or did you have people with you?

A. I called him at -- it was me. I was on
a cell phone at work at my desk.

Q. 80 there was -- there was no other
people involved in that conversation?

A. Not on my end.

Q. Right. There -- there were on the
other end, that's right.

Now, you said that you were told Sally
Quattlebaum was in Mr. Kennedy's office when you --

you called and spoke to him; is that accurate?
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A. Uh-huh.

Q. Who told yvou that?

A. Sally Quattlebaum.

Q. So you believe that she was present for
your pheone call -- that conversation that happened
between you and Mr. Kennedy?

- A, She had to be. - : - -

Q. Okay. The reason I ask 1s do you think

that you might have misheard that or nisinterpreted
that? 1Is that possible?

A. Misinterpreted what?

Q. Misinterpreted that Sally was in the
office when you were talking with Mr. Kennedy?

A. She -- maybe she wasn't in the office,
but she was at the office because he -- she says
Mxr. Kennedy asked her to call and rsassure what an
ethical attorney he was, that he had done much for
her family and that she understood that -- she had
been in a similar lawsuit like my dad --

Q. Qkay.

A, -~ and that if he told me I didn't have
to appear in court, then I didn't need to be.

‘And T told her that I was under
subpoena and I thanked her for calling, but I told

her that I didn't see that that was gsomething we
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should be talking aboﬁt. And I have not seen Sally

Quattlebaum in 30 years.

Q. Did y'all go to school together?

A. So how did she get my number?

Q. Did y'all go to school together?

A. We did.

Q. Okay. High school? Middle scheocol?

A, High school.

Q. Yeal,

A. She is not cne that should have had ny

cell phone number.
Now, it's easy to get in Saluda, but
she 1s not one that would have readily had it.
Q. Okay. Okay. Did you ask Attorney

Kennedy to get you out of a subpoena?

A No.
Q. No? Are you sure?
A. Not that I recall. He's not my

attorney. Why would I have asked him to get me out

of a subpoena?

Q. I --
A I was asked by Attorney -- by -~ I
was ~- Kim stated that I could come git with her

during the court proceedings.

And I told her, I gaid, "Well, given
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1 the ~-- the fact that -- of the way this thing is

2 looking, maybe I need to sit in the back of the

3 court with my subpoena in my hand to prove to the
4 bailiff I'm here."

5 I did oot understand why I was being

6 pulled between -- I -- I don't understand why

,,,,,,,, 7 Attorney Kennedy's office called me at all. He was .

8 representing Plaintiff Graham. I have nothing to
9 say for or against Plaintiff draham.

10 Q. Right.

11 A I had a subpoena from Attorney Lyles;
1z It seemed pretty cut and dry to me that I was to
13 | show up. When T showed up, I was told by Attorney
14 Lyles that I needed to sit here and I did. And now
15 all of this seems just totally -- totally -- I

18 don't know the word for it. It's just a farce.
17 0. It is definitely different.

18 A. I should not be here. This should not
19 be going on. I should not get -- keep getting

20 calls. I am merely deing what I am told, and to
21 date I have lost three and a half days from work
22 because of a trial that's supposedly irrevelant
23 {sic] to me.
24 Q. Yeah, I -- I feel for you there. Like
25 I've sald before, I -- it's only between the

Veritext Legal Solutions
800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carofinas@veritext.com wWww.veritext.com



1l
12
13
14
15
la
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Teresa R. Grigsby December 6, 2023

Graham, Curtis Vs. Grigsby, Theresa

Page 44

underinsured insurance. You -- you don't have
anything to worry about with a judgment or anything
going on there.

A Well, this should be -- this is
lrrevelant then.

Q. Well, once Mrx. Lyles involved you the

“way that he did, it became necessary to -- to do
thig. You -- you essentially are a witnesgs,
You're -- you're not the defendant, and it's not
liability. So he's not your attcrney. So
everything is discoverable with conversations.

A. . At that point that is all knowledge
after the fact.

c. I'm sorry vou had to find that out. I
really am. I've never heard of this happening, but
this -- this ie definitely different.

MR, LYLES: What's the guesticn? It's
like you're testifying.
BY MR, XENNEDY:

Q. 8o I qjust want to clarify, Mr. Lyles
never stated he was defending you, right?

A. No, sir,

Q. He never stated he was defending your

father's egtate?

B, Not that I recall. The court document

Veritext Legal Solutions

800.743.DEPO (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
1o
20
21
22
23
24

25

Teresa R. Grigsby December 6, 2023

Graham, Curtis Vs, Grigsby, Theresa

Page 45

on his desk said Curtis Graham versus the estate of

Liston Davis Rawls. That is where I perceive that

this whole case ~- that's why my presence was
there,

Q. Uh~huh., Understood.

A I was only there as PR for Liston David
Rawls.
Q. That's correct.

Did he have any bad or negative things
to say about Mr. Kennedy in your conversation with
him on Friday?

A, I do not recall. I -- I'wve told vou
what my conversation -- what I recalled. We went
through that.

Q. S0 you don't -- you don't recall some
of those things. Could it be that you're confused
on a couple of things since you're having trouble

recalling certain things?

A, Sir, the whole thing is because this

is ~-- this is very upsetting and unnecessary to me.
Q. Is it -~
A, I did not write down everything because

I did not know I was going to be in a deposition,
nor did I know that Attorney Lyles was not --

things I said to him was not attorney-client
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privilege or things he said to me was not scmething
I needed to write down and remember the exact
words., I thought I was only here to represent the
egtate of my dad, and that is not how this whole

thing has turned around.

Q. So it's safe to say that this is just
kind of confusing -- or very confusing and kind of
emotional -~ not -- that's not the right word, but

you know where I'm getting with that. It's not
a -~ it's -- this is not a situation you would want
to be in.

A, This is not a situation I foresaw
coming at all. Had it been, I would have written
down every single thing that was said exactly,

If you call me at work and you've got
something that is important and I know it is
important, I record all the details so that I can
look at you and say da, da, da, da, da. 2And we are
on the record. I had no idea anything I said was
not on the -- was on a record. I did not know that
each -- I should have while I talked to each
attorney write down each and every thing.

Q. Understood,

So you didn't take any notes from

conversations with Mr. Lyles?
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1 A. No.

2 Q. Did you take any notes of the

3 conversation with Mr. Kennedy?

4 A, I did.

5 Q. Okay. What are those?

6 A, I do not have them with me, but it's
I 7 the same thing we already went over, that after I

8 told him the subpoena, he explained to me who -- he

) explained to me who Mr. Lyles representative --

10 represented and the covenants of easements and that

11 I had no rev -- you know, my -~ I think he even

12 told me at one point that I would not be a witness

13 in this case, so there was no point in my coming to

14 gourt, but now I am a witness in this case.

15 So -« and I de not have those notes

16 with me, so I cannot share them with vou at this

17 time.

18 Q. What do you recall them being?

19 A, I just told you, sir.

20 Q. So you recall the notes being that you

21 protect -- you're protected under a covenant -- not

22 to execute is the right term -- I'm not correcting

23 when you say easement. It really doesn't matter.

24 You understand that. A

25 A, I understand he's not sulng Dad's
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estate and there will be no more funds out of our

pocket.,

Q. That's correct.

A, But that did not release me from the
subpoena. That was not a George order -- judge's

order saying I didn't have to come.

Q. Did yvou record the conversation with
Mr. Kennedy?

A. I did not.

Q. I wish you had.

Why would you not take notes on your
conversation with Mr. Lyles but take notes on the
conversation with Mr. Kennedy?

A. I did not have that long of a
conversation with Mr. Lyles. He served me with a

subpoena, told me to call his office as I had

guestions. I called his office with a brief
guestion. “*When is court? Why do I have to be
there?" He explained to me who he was, what he was

doing. It was a very brief conversation.

T wag on the phone for over 26 minutes
with Attorney Kennedy. After he -- the -- the fact
that I was being told I didn't have to be in court
was alarming me, so that's why I started taking

netes. I'm like, "Why wculd you tell -- what's the
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purpose here? I don't understand this."
I did not expect a phone call from
Attorney Kennedy. I did not think that he should
have called me and told me not to come tc court.
Q. S¢ you are -- your pogition is that he
sald, "Do not come to court"?

A, His position is he told me that my
presence was not needed in court and I d4id not have
to be in court.

Q. Is -- is that what the paralegal said
or Mr. Kennedy?

A. I do not recall, sir. I do -- I do not
recall,

Q. You saild you -- you originally when you
called in you spcke with a lady.

A, Uh-huh.

Q And 1t was Kim -

A, Uh-huh.

Q -~ ¢orrect?

And then Xim transferred you to

Mr. Kennedy?

A. Uh~huhl .,

Q. Did you asgk to be transferred?
AL She told -~ when I told her that I had
to be -- she teld me I didn't have to be in court,
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and I said, "Kim" -- I explained to her that I had
& subpoena.

She told me -- ghe said, "Hold on and

let me get Attorney Kennedy," and she got him on
the phomne.

Q. And then did you ask any guestions
about the subpoena? - -

A, What guestion do you ask about a
subpcena? You -- I have a subpoena.

I said, "I have a subpoena. I have to
appear in court. I have to be in court."

And then he explained that the cov --
all ~- all of the covenants of easements why I
didn't have to be in court, that, you know -- but
that did not say, "Hey, this judge is going to
release you from it. We're going te get a paper
over." Nothing told me at any point 4id I -- that
I was released under that subpoena.

50 I showed up in court on Monday just
like I was suppose -- wag supposed to and advised
by my counsel.

0. Could it be that you're confusing the
covenant not to execute meaning that it protects
you from any type of jury verdict? Are you

confusing that with not being in court?
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1 A, No, sir.
2 Q. No?

3 A, No, sir. The covenant to execute sgays
4 Curtis Graham can't come back and sue my dad's

5 egstate for more money. I am the PR of the estate,
6 g0 there will be no funding out of my pocket.

Y o The subpoena says I have to be in court

8 because I have been subpoenaed to court. I don't
9 undersetand what you're trying to go with there.

10 It's two separate documents. But I don't see

11 that -- I don't see that Attorney Kennedy could

12 have told me not to be in court -- that I didn't
13 need to be in court if I had the subpcena.

14 Q. 80 your -- let me get that straight.
15 Your position is that Attorney Kennedy told you not
16 to be in couxt?

17 A. He told me T did not have to be in

18 dourt.

19 Q. And he saild you don't have to be in

20 court because you have a subpoena?

21 A, No, sir. Because the c¢covenant of

22 agreement is to release me from any liability and

23 this suit is not between Curtis Graham and my dad.
24 It's between Curtig Graham and his insurance

25 company .
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That my dad's estate has nothing to do
with 1it.

Q. So being told that you're protected and
that your dad's estate has nothing to do with the
jury verdict that could possibly come down, you
understood that to mean you didn't have to be in
court with the subpoena?

N VNA. Wiiuﬁderéﬁéodrmy name was on the
subpoena and I had to be there unless a judge
released me, mnot Attorney Kennedy telling me I
didn't have to be.

Q. So your position is that Attorney
Kennedy told you to not go to court with a
subpoena?

A. He told me I did not have to -- my
presence was not required in court on Monday.

Q. Did he tell you that with a subpoena or
was that part of the discussion about the covenant
not to execute before a subpoena was disclosed?

A. Sir, I told you the subpoena was
disclosed when I -- Kim transferred my call. The
conversation tock place after that. Now, whether
he understood -- he understcod or not, I can't
answer that, but he told me that I -- my presence

wags not reguired., And I had already told him and
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Kim I had a subpoena to be here.

Q. 86 you had told Kim and then you told
Ralph?

A. I talked to Kim firgt.

Q. Okay. Sco when did you discuss subpoena
gstuff with Ralph?

A. ‘That was one of the first lines we had.
Well, the first line we had was our -- he was from

Saluda and la, la, la, and he knew RElizabeth She --

not Elizabeth -- Mg. Shealy and her husband Bob.
And then we talked about the -- the subpoena and
the case.

And I did not record this conversation.
I did start taking notes when he told me that I did
not need -- have to be in court because I'm like
this is alarming. Why -- I knew -- my name is
on -- unlesga he was going to get me a judge paper,
there was nothing I could -- to release me from
court,

But I did not ask him for that papex
because I did not know I had a right to ask him for
that kind of paper.

Q. What -- what paper?
A. Something to release me from court. I

did not ask him to intervene on my behalf. He's
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Curtis Graham's attorney.

Q. So your -- your understanding was that
you were told not to be there with the subpoena?
That was your understanding?

A, Three times I have answered you. Three
times I have gquoted. I do not have -- my presence
is not required. I did not say, "You don't have to
come. You don't have to" -- you can interpret that
however you want. That is what he said. 'That is
what I said.

Q. Do you know anything else about what
happened with this case® You -- you don't -- do
you know that Mr. Graham suffered from injuries?

A, I do not.

Q. Well, did you know he had about 13,000
in medlcal bills from the wreck?

A, I do not.

Q. Your ~- thig is your opinion. Having
about 13,000 in medical bills, what do you think
he's entitled to recover from the insurance company
From that?

A, I have no earthly idea. I have, thank
God, never had to be on that side.

Q. That's right,

Do you know that he had severe injuries
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that caused traumatic nerve pain and issues that
led to him having to see multiple doctors and he
suffered with severe depression because it was =--
the nerve pain? You know how that is -- I'm sure
you know people that have had that nerve pain, but
it -- it caused him to have suicidal thoughts and
other issues?

B A, rﬂIwéé noﬁwknow -—WI doﬁﬁét know anything
about that. As I stated, I did not know the guy's
name. Dad did not call his name. 8o I had no idea
who he had a wreck with, nor did we ever hear that
parties were hurt or how many people were in the
car.

Q. And suffice it to say, you -- you were

unaware that he had over 19%,000 in deocumenited lost

wages with his employer, Ms. Patsy 8igh -- Sly
because he -- he couldn't work because of that?
A, I have no knowledge of anything after

that wreck.

Q. Would you have an opinion as to whether
he should recover anything from his own insurance
company or -- to help with those costs?

A. I assume 1f you don't think he
wouldn't, y'all wouldn't be pursuing it. And I

don't know the legal law on either side of it. 8o

Veritext Legal Solutions

80:0.743.DEPQ (3376) calendar-carolinas@veritext.com www.veritext.com




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i3
12
20
21
22
23
24

25

Teresa R. Grigsby December 6, 2023
Graham, Curtis Vs. Grigsby, Theresa

course. If it was up to you, would you not want to
be involved in any of this? Have -- have you ever
wanted to be involved in this -- these issues that

court and everything else that that's --

Page 56
that is not something I'm qualified to answer.
Q. Yes, ma'am.
And just to clarify, you would of

course prefer ncne of this would have happened, of

transpired, you know, with the subpoena and come to

A, Not at all.
Q. There was no point where you said,

"I -~ I'd really like to be involved in this case"?
A, If there is no liability to my dad and

no money coming out of our pockets, I have no
desire. I wish Mr. Graham well with whatever he
does, in his health, in hig -- but I have no -- I
have no opinionsg in this matter whatsocever.

Q. Yes, ma'am.

As we move inteo talking about picking a
jury and stuff, just like, vyou know, you didn't
understand how all this stuff worked prior to being
sucked intb it -- I'm sorry yvou got brought into
it, like I said, a couple weeks ago. It's -- sorry
you got involved.

But can we go through the names of
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family members in Saluda County, because they could
come up on the jury, and if they don't understand
what's going on, it might not be failr to our
client. Does that make sense?

a. My family members are not involved in
this jury. None of them were in the courtroom nor
any of them affiliated with anyone that was in the

courtroom.

Q. There -~ there's another jury that's
being picked on December 18th. So it's -- it's a

different group of pecple. We have to go through
that whole thing again. 8o just better to ask you
names now than it is to spend more time on that
Monday before Christmas.

A. 8o you want the names of living family
members that still live in Saluda County.

Q. Well, names of living family members
that are pretty close, like not -- not -- when T
say I'm related to Padgets and Shealys and stuff,
that's -- that's pretty far down the line. This
ia, you know, aunts, uncles, grandparents, second
cousins, that kind of stuff, not distant, distant
relatives.

A Julia Bledsce, Betty Easner, Nancy

Gillan, Chris @Gillan, and the Gillans would Dbe
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Chris, Jennifer, Aron and Gracie., And John and

Linda Oswald. I'm trying to remember who still

lives here. Now, dc you want in -- married?
0. Yes, ma'am.
A, Betsey Pope -- Betsey and Glenn Pope.

I mean, I don't know how far down you want to go.

I mean, Ralph Riley is my husband's cousin., Bill

Sawyer is my husband'e cousin. Judge Jack Griffith

is his cousin. 8o their families would be.
Herlongs in Saluda are my husband's cousins. I
think pretty much else everyone else has moved.
Q. We may be related to your husband
through Herlongs.
A, There's a lot of them.

I know,

Now, you said you started the bank with

Frank Addy, right?
A. I said I was on the startup crew.
Q. Well, right. Yeah. Startup crew.
Arxe you related in any way to Frank
Addy?
A, Uh-uh.

Q. Is your husband related in any way to

Frank addy?

A, Uh-uh.
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Any relation to Robert Addy?
A, That's Frank's hrother.
Q. Frank's brother, so no relation.

Was there anything going on with Frank
Addy before he passed that's controversy or
anything?

A, That's -~ I do not see how that's
revelant to what you're asking me. Frank Addy was
a Former employee. He left the bank in the -- 2003
or so, and what he did after that I did not follow
his career, nor did I have affiliation with Frank.

Q. Okavy.

A. So that has -- that has no revelance
[sic] to me.

Q. I was confused with this motion to
quash that was submitted. The motion states that

what's in here was all the documents that you were

served,
A, Yes, sir.
Q. S0 therse's the -- the letter?
A Yes, asir.
Q. And what does that say?
A. It says notice of taking deposition and

deposition subpoena.

Q. Ckay. And does this motion include a
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subpoena?

A, No, sir. There was not one in the

package that was &t my home when I would come home

that night.
Q. There's not one in the package?
A. There was not one in the package that

was handed to me when I walked in the door that

night.
Q. So you weren't there when --
No, sir.
Q. -- gervice was made?
Who was -- who ~- who got served?
A. My husband.
Q. Okay. 8o your husband was served, but

you weren't there?

A. Correct. I asked where the papers come
from. He said a private investigator had brought
them to the door. And it wag a good 20 minutes
before I got home. And he handed me a pack of
papers with a clip on them.

I said, "What is thisg?"

He said, "I don't know. Here. They're
for vou."
. Okay. All right. Well, that's --
that -- that packet was from me, and I know that
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there was a subpoena that I sent with it.

A. It is not in my home. It could have --
I can't say that -- I -- it -- but they were not in
an envelope. They were not sealed. They were just
a packet of papers with a clip.

Q. Because --

A, Because I read that and I went,
"Tﬁére'srﬁo subﬁoena in héfe."

Q. Uh-huh.

A, But then I didan't know too if that was

not what -- I didn't know. That's why I went to

Attorney Spradley,

Q. Yeah. A subpoena would look the
same --
A. Yeah --
Q. ~- 88 the --
A, = that's what I would assume, but that

is not what I had and I did nct know if some other
document represented that or not.

Q. Well -- g0 the subpoena is just a
standard court document, and the name page that is
the actual subpoena is delivered, and then there's
a procf of service which the process server, the
private investigator signs and notarizes that he

actually served it. So there wouldn't be any way
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to get this without it being served.
A, As I said, he had a pack of papers with

a clip on it. My husband signed it. EHe did not go
threugh the documents. He did not know what he had
in his hand, and I walked in the door 20 minutes
later and he handed thewm to me. There was not a
gubpoena in there.

- VMThéﬁ samerpaper ciip Irééok té Chriér——
Attorney Spradley's office, And he said, "Where's

the gubpoena?"

]

And I did not -- I have not seen it. I
did not deliver one. I did not meet this
investigator. My husband had no reason to take it
out, nor would he have dared take out a subpoena.

Q. Uh~-huh.

A. He did not drop it in my house because
it's not in my house. 8o I don't know where the --
I don't -~ I can't testify to any more than.

Q. Yesp, wma'am.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: ExXcuse me. I'm
going to need to switch out wvideo units pretty
soon., It will just take me a couple minutes.

MR. KENNEDY: How mucgh time do we have

left on this one?

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: On this one six
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minutes,

MR. KENNEDY: Six minutes? Okay.
BY MR. KENNEDY:

0. Your testimony was that you contacted
Spradley the day after you called Kennedy Law Firm,
Did you go to his office that day?

A. No, sir, we spoke on the phone. At
that point I didn't know that I needed to go to
Attorney Spradley's office.

Q. Mr. Spradley stated to me that he had
just been contacted by you last week about the
deposition, but you maintain that you contacted him
and retained him back when Jody sent you a
subpoena ,

A. Mr. Spradley has been my attorney, as
he stated, for a while. We have an ongoing
relationship. When I talked with Mr. Lyle --
Attorney Lyles ~- after Attorney Kennedy and after
Attorney Lyles, I called Attorney Spradley to ask
his legal advice,

Q. Understood.

A And at that point, ves, he is my
attorney and he is acting as my attorney.

Q. Okay.

A. And he did give me attorney-client --
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we had attorney-client conversation.

Q. Okay. I Jjust don't know why what he
would tell me is just different. 8o I'm just
trying to figure that out.

A, It's just probably in the way we're
wording it. But, yes, Attorney Spradley has been

—my attorney for qulte some time.

MR. KENNEDY: I'd like to mark these
documents as exhibits to the deposition. We've got
the motion to guash which states a couple of
things, and the proof of service which just is in
contradiction to the -- the things stated in the
motion.

I'd like to put in as exhibits the
atfidavit that was submitted to the Court of
Mg. Grigsby that stated "There were no other
documents delivered to my home in relationm to this
depogition." The proof of service of the subpoena
and the documents i1s in direct contradiction to
that, as well as her statement, "I do not want to
be involved in this action in any way, shape or
form," which is in contradiction to what Mr. Lyles
stated to the Court,

Again, Exhibit 1 is the meotion to

guagh.
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MR. SPRADLEY: Exhibits will be part of
the exhibit -- I wean, will Dbe part of the -- that
has two exhibits to it. One of them is the
documents she said --

MR. KENNEDY: Uh-huh.

MR. SPRADLEY: -- wasg attached, and the
other was her affidavic. o

- MR. KENNEDY: Right, I was going to --

MR. SPRADLEY: That needs to be one
exhibit.

MR. KENNEDY: One exhibit, okay.

MR. SPRADLEY: That was just -- because
it's all part of the same thing. The motion to
quash talks about the statement.

MR. KENNEDY: Right.

ME. SPRADLEY: You agree?

MR, LYLES: Yeah, I agree.

MR. SPRADLEY: So that should all be
one.

MR. KENNEDY: We'll mark those one
exhibit. Exbibit 2 is here. Should we put that
sticker on it as well.

MR. SPRADLEY: That's 1,

(Grigsby Exhibit 1, Motion to Quash,

marked for identification.)
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MR, KENNEDY: And Exhibit 2,

(Grigsby Exhibit 2, Procf of Service,
marked feor ldentification.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We'll need to go off
and switch.

MR. KENNEDY: Yeah.

MR. SPRADLEY: It will just take a
couple minutesg.

This is the end of media unit number
one in the deposition of Teresa Grigsby. We're off
the record at 3:37 p.m.

(Off the record.)

THE VIDEQGRAPHER: This is the
beginning of media unit number two in the
deposition of Teresa Grigsby. We are on the record
at 3:38 p.m,

You may proceed.

MR. KENNEDY: Thank you.

Okay. Well, I think that is encugh on
my end for now. I think Mr. Lyles would --

MR. LYLES: Are you resting?

MR. KENNEDY: Yes.

MR. LYLES: I don't have any gquestions
for you. Thank you, ma'am.

MR. SPRADLEY: I don't have any
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questions.

MR. LYLES: You're

MR. KENNEDY: Yes,
THE VIDEOGRAPHER:

that's all the questions, this

deposition of Teresa Grigsby.

- record at 3:40 p.m.

(Off-the-record discussion.)

THE COURT REPORTER:

is for the 12th, Mr. Kennedy?
ME. KENNEDY:

ves.

THE COURT REFORTER:

MR. LYLES: Yes,

THE COURT REPORTER:

by the 12th algo?

MR, SPRADLEY:

(The deposition was concluded at

3:41 p.m.)

We need it by the 12th,

Yes.

Page 67

gone, Teresa.

thank you.

All right., IE£
concludes the

We are off the

Turnaround on this

Copy, Mr. Lyles?
Do yvou want yours

E-tran is fine.
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
I, ¥vonne R. Thurston-Bohannon, Registered
Merit Reporter, Certified Realtime Reporter, and
Notary Public for the State of South Carolina at
Large, do hereby certify:

That the reading and signing cf the
foregoing deposition by the witness is waived.

That the foregoing transcript was taken
before me on the date and at the time and location

~Btated. on page 1 of this transcript; that the -
deponent was duly sworn to testify to the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth; that the
testimony of the deponent and all objections made
at the time of the examination were recorded
stenographically by me and were thereafter
trangcribed; that the foregoing deposition as typed
is a true, accurate and complete record of the
testimony of the deponent and of all objections
made at the time of the examination to the best of
my ability.

I further certify that I am neither related
to nor vounsel for any party to the cause pending
or interested in the events thereof.

Witness my hand, I have hereunto affixed my
official seal December 11, 2023, at Columbia,
Richland County, Scuth Carelina.

Yvonne R. Thurston-Bohannon
Registered Merit

Reporter, CRR

My Commission expires

May &, 2025
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South Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure
Part V., Depositions and Discovery

Court Rule 30

(e) Submission to Witness; Changes; $igning.

When the testimony is fully transcribed the
deposition shall be submitted to the witness for
examination and shall be read to or by him unless
such examination and reading are waived by the
witness and by the parties. Any changes in form or
substance which the witness desires to make shall

be entered upon the deposition by the officer with

a statement of the reasons given by the witness for
making them. The deposition shall then be signed by
the witness, unless the parties by stipulation

waive the signing or the witness 1is 11l or cannot
be found or refuses to sign. If the deposition is
not signed by the witness within 30 days of its
submission to him, the officer shall sign it and
state on the record the fact of the waiver or of

the illness or absence of the witness or the fact
of the refusal to sign together with the reason, if
any, given therefor; and the deposition may then be
used as fully as though signed unless on a motion

to suppress under Rule 32(d)(4) the court holds




that the reasons given for the refusal to sign
require rejection of the deposition in whole or in

part.

DISCLAIMER: TEE FOREGOING CIVIL PRCCEDURE RULES
ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

THE ABOVE RULES ARE CURRENT AS OF APRIL 1,

2019. PLEASE REFER TO THE APPLICABLE STATE RULES

OF CIVIL, PROCEDURE FOR UP-TC~DATE INFORMATION.




VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS

COMPANY CERTIFICATE AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Veritext Legal Solutions represents that the
foregoing transcript is a true, correct and complete
transcript of the colloquies, questions and answers
as submitted by the court reporter. Veritext Legal
Solutions further represents that the attached
exhibits, if any, are true, correct and complete
documents as submitted by the court reporter and/or
attorneys in relation to this deposition and that
the documents were processed in accordance with

our litigation support and production standarzds.

Veritext Legal Solutions is committed to maintaining
the confidentiality of client and witness information,
in accordance with the regulations promulgated under
the Health Insurance Pertability and Accountability
Act (HIPRA), as amended with respect to protected
health information and the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act, as
amended, with respect to Personally Identifiable
Information (PII). Physical transcripts and exhibits
are managed under strict facility and personnel access

controls. Electronic files of documents are stored




in encrypted form and are transmitted in an encrypted
fashion to authenticated parties who are permitted to
access the material. Our data is hosted in a Tier 4

8SAE 16 certified facility.

Veritext Legal Solutions complies with all federal and
State regulations with respect to the provisicn of
court reporting services, and maintains its neutrality
and independence regardless of relationship or the
financial outcome of any litigation. Veritext requires
adherence to the foregoing professional and ethical
standards from all of its subcontractors in their

independent contractor agreements,

Inquiries about Veritext Legal Solutions'
confidentiality and security policies and practices
should be directed to Veritext's Client Services

Associates indicated on the cover of this document or

at www.veritext.com,




EXHIBIT 2



AFFIDAVIT OF TERESA GRIGSBY

PERSONALLY appeared before me the undersigned, who, being first duly sworn,
deposes and says;

My name is Teresa Grigsby. Christian Spradley represented me in a matter that I had been
advised is the subject of a Complaint against him. 1 had previously used Mr. Spradiey’s office for
other unrelated matters. In the matter complained of, I had been subpoenaed to attend Court, |

had received conflicting information on whether I needed to attend or not, I called Mr. Spradley’s

6&"105 and was ad§15ed that if T was subpoenaed, | had to show up, Mr, Spradley was not involved
in anything that took place prior to my deposition being noticed. When my deposition was noticed,
I contacted Mr. Spradley’s office again and went in and met with him. I hired him due to my
desire to not be involved in the matter at all. Eventually my deposition wes set for a different date
than originally noticed, at a different location. As I had no personal knowledge of the events
related to the fawsuit, I had no clue as to why my deposition was being taken, My discussions
with Mr, Spradley about my testimony can be summed up by him advising me to tell the truth, and
that if I had no knowledge about what was being asked, that “T don’t know” was a perfectly fine
answer. He never told me what to say or how to say it. During the deposition, he never signaled
me, motioned to me, or in any way attempted to give me answers or direct my testimony.
Obviousty 1trust Mr. Spradley a great deal and would use him as my attorney if I ever have
another need. 1 have never seen anything in Mr. Spradley that would make me question his

honesty, truthfulness, or integrity. I believe that he would make a great Judge.

Initizis



FURTHER Affiant sayeth naught.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: JULRORZ

 WENDY L. ADAIR.
Wmamm
My Coavsion Expliey 112037




EXHIBIT 3



AFEIDAVIT OF JOBY C. LYLES

PERSONALLY appeated before me the undersigned, whe, beingfirst duly swom,
déposes and says: |

My neme: s Jody Lyles and I'am an Attomney with the Murphy & Grantland Law Fimi in
Columbia, 1 sy the UIM carrierinthe case referred to iri matter 14 an affidavit against Christian
’Sprad};éy. Atno -ﬁmc:dufing-:Mé'tionsﬁhearings,'d&posit_ions,- or heatings with the‘Court do Thelieve,;
or have any concerns that Mr. Spradley misled anyoue; ditected anyong’s testimony, or suborned:

perjury; never ssw anythmg that led me to believe theré was any evidénce of'a lack of caiidor on:

M. Bpradley's behalf. I'do not believe that any of his objections were improper-and I didint see
anything that would lead i to believe that My. Spradley was somehow directing his glient’s’

“testimony.

Thave niot seen anyihing from my fnteractions with-Mr, Spradiey that would cause me t6

question his ethics, honesty, integrity, or capdor.

1 believe he would maké an-excellent judge.

FURTHER Affiant sayeth naught.
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